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NOTICE OF ADDENDUM Financial Manager
ADDENDUM NO. 2 Steven B. Danner-Rivers

April 10, 2018

CONTRACT NO. 8116
PROJECT NO. 11180 GILSON ST RECONST ASSM’T DIST-2018
& PROJECT NO. 10901 PINE ST RECONST ASSM’T DIST-2018

Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise, the original
document shall remain in effect.

Proposal:

Delete
Bid Item 40201 HMA Pavement 3 LT 58-28 S

Add

Bid Item 20312 Remove Catchbasin

Bid Item 40202 HMA Pavement 4 LT 58-28 S
Bid Item 70081 Furnish Excavation for Live Tap

Quantity Revisions

Bid Item 20314 Remove Pipe

Bid Item 50212 Select Backfill for Sanitary Sewer
Bid Item 50353 Sanitary Sewer Lateral

Bid item 50356 Reconnect Sanitary Sewer Lateral
Bid Item 50741 Type H Inlet

Plan:

Delete:

Sheet P-3
Sheet U-3
Sheet U-SAN P
Sheet W-1-W-4

Insert:

Sheet P-3

Sheet U-3

Sheet U-SAN P
Sheet W-1- W-4

Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E: Bidder’s
Acknowledgement on Bid Express.
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Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at:

http://www.bidexpress.com

If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the Engineering office at 608-
266-4751 receive the material by another route.

Sincerely,

Robert F. Phillips, P.E., City Engineer
Cc: Greg Fries
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